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Distro Kitikmeot <distro-kitikmeot+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Jun 24, 2022 at 2:36 PM

A message has been sent to the distro-kitikmeot group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

To: charlotte.lamontagne@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Nirali Gosai <nirali.gosai@nwb-oen.ca>

Bcc: distro-kitikmeot@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Fri, 24 Jun 2022 14:36:41 -0600

Subject: 220624 1BR-SIM1520 Distribution Renew - Renewal Water Licence Application - CAM-D Simpson Lake Long
Term Monitoring Program

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) provides notice that, on May 16, 2022, a renewal application for a Type “B” water
license for water use and/or waste disposal associated with activities in the Kitikmeot region of Nunavut was filed by
CIRNAC. By way of this correspondence, the Board invites parties to provide the NWB with their comments with respect
to the applicant as outlined below. The application consists of the following documents:

- NPC Letter

- CAM-D Long Term Monitoring Plan

- NIRB Screening Decision dated March 28, 2008
- NPC Letter (Not Required)

- Site Map

- Renewal Water Licence Application

- Long Term Monitoring Report

The application can be obtained from our ftp site at the following link:
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-%20Remediation/1BR-SIM1520%20CAM%20D

As noted in the NWB'’s earlier correspondence acknowledging receipt of this application, under the Agreement Between
the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area and Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada (Nunavut Agreement), Article 11,
Section 11.5.9 and s. 76 (1) of Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act (NUPPAA), the proponent of a project
proposal governed by the Nunavut Agreement and NuPPAA that requires a water licence is required to submit a project
proposal document (which may include the water licence application) directly to the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC
or Commission). The NPC then reviews the project proposal and makes a determination regarding the applicable land
use planning requirements and/or provides direction regarding whether the project proposal is subject to screening by the
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) Under Articles 11, 12 and 13 of the Nunavut Agreement, NUPPAA and Part 3 of the
Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act, (NWNSRTA) until the project proposal has concluded the

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=5053f63e19&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1736549876723442572&simpl=msg-f%3A17365498767... 1/2


https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-kitikmeot/
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-kitikmeot/pendmsg
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/groups/create?src=email
https://support.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/bin/topic.py?topic=25838?src=email
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/forum/#!forum/distro-kitikmeot/abuse
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-%20Remediation/1BR-SIM1520%20CAM%20D

6/24/22, 2:38 PM Nunavut Water Board Mail - distro-kitikmeot - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending [{IMLy_5ncOM2xLyoCcWswB_G_70rRpJGB0}]

applicable land use planning and assessment process required by the NPC and the NIRB, the NWB cannot issue a water
licence.

On this basis, the NWB, while previously acknowledging the receipt of the application, waited for the Commission’s
determination and recommendations before proceeding to the next steps in the NWB'’s processing of the application.
Please be advised that on December 15, 2021 the NWB received the required determinations and recommendations from
the Commission.

Now that the application has concluded the pre-licensing steps required under the Nunavut Agreement, NUPPAA and the
NWNSRTA, the NWB is now proceeding to the next steps in processing the application, including providing the attached
Notice of Application which will be published in due course. In addition, to ensure this application is dealt with in a timely
fashion, the NWB has forwarded notice of all documentation received by the NWB in respect of the application to
regulators and Council of the Municipality(ies) most affected by the project. The NWB is also inviting interested parties to
make representations about the application, including information requests, identifying issues of water user compensation
and providing technical review comments directly to the NWB within thirty (30) days from the date of this letter; on or
before July 25, 2022.

After the NWB receives and reviews the comments received, the Board may provide additional procedural instructions
regarding the next steps in the Board’s processing of the application. Please note that throughout the Board’s
consideration of the application, the NWB retains the right to request additional information and studies, as set out under
ss. 48(1)-(3) of the NWNSRTA. If additional information will be requested, the NWB'’s technical staff will contact the
applicant to discuss the Board’s request in detail.

If the applicant or parties have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Nirali Gosai the Technical Advisor for
the file.

Sincerely,
Robin Ikkutisluk

Licensing Administrator
Enclosure: Notice of Application
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3 attachments

ﬂ 220624 1BR-SIM1520 Distribution Review-OLAE.pdf
147K

ﬂ 220624 1BR-SIM1520 notice local Gjoa-OLAE.pdf
177K

ﬂ 220624 1BR-SIM1520 notice-OLAE.pdf
160K
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